AL

REK

Riksféreningen for E-Kompetens

Agéﬁdﬂ utvidgat styrelsemote fredag 4 maj 2012 kl. 15 - 16

Sammantrade via Skype. Anmal din skypeadress till kenneth.sundin@smebox,com

Motet 6ppnas

Godkannande av dagordning

Val av sekreterare

Val av tva justeringsman jamte ordféranden

Ekonomi och medlemsstatus

Nasta tankesmedja

Férberedelser for REKs drsmote den 6 september kl. 15 i Uppsala
Rainova-mote i oktober

o L -

Intressanta Vinnova-satsningar
10. Nyhetsbrevet

11. Ovriga fragor

12. Nasta styrelsemote

13. Motet avslutas



- Kennet Lindquist

v o — o p———C—
From: Thomas Nordling <info2@meetingwizard.com>
Sent: den 3 maj 2012 15:21
To: kennet.lindquist@noesis.se
Subject: Meeting Reminder

Hi,

This is an automated reminder for the following meeting event:
Subject/Purpose: REK styrelseméte via Skype

Type/Format: web conference -

Start Date/Time: Friday May 4, 2012(3:00 PM )

Timezone: Europe/Stockholm

Duration: approximately 1 hour

As of the date of this message, you have not confirmed your availability for this meeting event. Please do so by
clicking the following link where you can also get complete details:

http://www.meetingwizard.com/mwiz/v/r.cfm?mtag=520895787&m=11098438g=10997939

MeetingWizard - for organizing meetings and other events.
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